
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marshall, 

Steven Bell [Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk] 
08 September 201 O 17:24 
Marshall Poulton 
West End Association: Traffic Management Diversions 

I met with Michael Apter last week as part of our regular liaison with the West End Association. We were discussing 

some of the uncertainties surrounding the recommencement of works in the on street sections and he raised the 

issue of the existing TIRO restrictions on private cars etc, in Shandwick Place. 

He has acknowledged that it made sense to maintain the restrictions when there was an expectation of 

commencement of lnfraco Works during 2010, but requests that the city reconsider if there is likely to be material 

delay beyond October for commencement of works. 

I outlined the fact that you may not be able to comment in advance of the Tram TRO consideration at the TIE 

committee on 21 September but that I would ask if you could meet with them to consider the points raised. 

Even if Project Carlisle is successfully concluded, the on street works in Shandwick Place is unlikely to commence 

before January 2011. Could you reflect on this let me know if you think it helpful to meet and discuss the matter. 

Regards 

Steven 

Steven Bell 
Project Director 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HO 

Tel: (+44) (0)1 

Mobile: (+44) (0) 

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk 

Find us online (click below): 
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Moving the capital to a greener future 
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